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From: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>

Sent: 22 January 2026 13:05

To: Energy Infrastructure Planning Team <energyinfrastructureplanning@energysecurity.gov.uk>

Cc: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>; renewablesandmitigations
<renewablesandmitigations@nats.co.uk>;_

Subject: RE: East Anglia Three Offshore Wind Farm Primary Radar Mitigation Scheme Consultation Letter
[SG23419]

Whilst there remains some integration and validation work to be completed this can’t be fully
undertaken until after the turbines are up and turning therefore NATS are content that for the
purposes of the Order the requirements of paragraph 5 of the Primary Mitigation Scheme have been
met.

NATS are therefore content that from our perspective construction can continue above the transition
piece without detrimentally affecting our operation.

Regards,

NATS Safeguarding

NATS Internal

From: Energy Infrastructure Planning Team <energyinfrastructureplanning@energysecurity.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2026 11:12:11 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London

To: NATSwindfarms <NATSwindfarms@nats.co.uk>; gmb-bdn-000913 <gmb-bdn-000913@nats.co.uk>
Cc:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] East Anglia Three Offshore Wind Farm Primary Radar Mitigation Scheme Consultation
Letter
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Dear All,

Please find attached a consultation letter regarding East Anglia Three Offshore Wind Farm
for your consideration.

Please respond to this letter by 5pm on 30th January.

Kind regards,

OFFICIAL

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify our Help Desk at Email
Information.Solutions@nats.co.uk immediately. You should not copy or use this email or attachment(s) for
any purpose nor disclose their contents to any other person.

NATS computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to secure the
effective operation of the system.

Please note that neither NATS nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any losses caused as
a result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments.

NATS means NATS (En Route) plc (company number: 4129273), NATS (Services) Ltd (company number
4129270), NATSNAV Ltd (company number: 4164590) or NATS Ltd (company number 3155567) or NATS
Holdings Ltd (company number 4138218). All companies are registered in England and their registered
office is at 4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15 7FL.
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